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TO: Kathleen Pacious, Deputy Attorney General (FAX to: 404 651-
5304) |

FROM: Richard Hill, Property/Liability Claim Manager

RE: Hill v. Wang, Fulton Cty Superior Ct., CA #1999CV12986

Kathleen,

I rec’d the attached this morning, though it was apparently served on
Dr. Wang a couple of weeks ago.

According to Freddie Everett at Georgia Tech, the plaintiff is
something of an activist, having obtained many records through Open
Record Act requests. It appears to me that Dr. Wang was acting as a
Georgia Tech employee, and that he is entitled to a defense. I would
appreciate you taking a look at it, and giving me a call if there is any
need to discuss.

) Appreciate your help,
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